From: Jaimy Scott

To: Chris Sale

Subject: RE: I Love Regina Sculpture Move
Date: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 9:50:02 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Thanks Chris, I'll review everything prior to the meeting on the 21°..
Jaimy

From: Chris Sale <CSALE@regina.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 9:46 AM

To: Chris Sale <CSALE@regina.ca>; Jaimy Scott <JKSCOTT@regina.ca>
Subject: FW: | Love Regina Sculpture Move

Importance: High

Hey Jaimy,
Here is some background on the | Love Regina Statue.

Chris

From: Nicole Hoffart <NHOFFART@regina.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 8:29 AM

To: Janine Daradich <JRDARADI@regina.ca>

Cc: Dayle Schroeder-Hillier <DSCHROED @regina.ca>; Johann Lozinski <JSLOZINS@regina.ca>
Subject: | Love Regina Sculpture Move

Importance: High

HiJanine,




Nicole Hoffart

Marketing & Brand Consultant
Communications & Engagement
C: 306.536.4099







From: Janine Daradich

To: Chris Sale

Subject: RE: I love Regina sign

Date: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12:13:33 PM
Excellent!

From: Chris Sale <CSALE@regina.ca>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:03 AM
To: Janine Daradich <JRDARADI@regina.ca>
Subject: RE: | love Regina sign

https://cityconnect.regina.ca/spotlight/news/I-Love-Regina-Structure

so | guess comms figured out how to move forward with this without us...



May 26 CITY CONNECT ARTICLE:

Title: | Love Regina Structure
Teaser: Changes on the City Hall Courtyard
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This morning, you may have noticed a change taking place in front of City Hall, on the Queen
Elizabeth Il Courtyard. The | Love Regina structure, installed in 2004 to celebrate community

pride, is being removed. It's not because the | Love Regina campaign is coming to a close. In
fact, it’s just the opposite.

| Love Regina was initiated in 2002 by the Office of the Mayor. In coming days, watch for a
public announcement of the | Love Regina 20" Anniversary event in Victoria Park this August.



IOR

| LOVE REGINA

So, we may be saying farewell to a familiar sight at City Hall, but the spirit of | Love Regina
remains alive and well. In the short term, we’ll be planting flowers where the sign was previously
placed, while longer term plans will continue to be discussed. As for the current sign, it’ll be
safely stored.

Thank you to everyone who participated in bringing the | Love Regina sign to life. The structure
was made possible by a community effort, and it helped raise the profile of a much-loved
campaign. Now in 2022, we’re all excited to keep the | Love Regina tradition going.



From: Jaimy Scott

To: Chris Sale; Janine Daradich
Subject: RE: I love Regina
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 2:36:29 PM

Jaimy Scott, SALA, CSLA

(Pronouns: he, him, his)

Coordinator, Recreation Facility Development
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services

C: 306.777.6856

F: 306.777.6828

From: Chris Sale <CSALE@regina.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 2:14 PM

To: Janine Daradich <JRDARADI@regina.ca>; Jaimy Scott <JKSCOTT @regina.ca>
Subject: RE: | love Regina

Chris

From: Janine Daradich <JRDARADI@regina.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 2:07 PM

To: Chris Sale <CSALE@regina.ca>; Jaimy Scott <JKSCOTT @regina.ca>
Subject: RE: | love Regina

Are we supposed to follow-up with Comm’s with this information?



From: Chris Sale <CSALE @regina.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 1:50 PM

To: Janine Daradich <JRDARADI@regina.ca>; Jaimy Scott <JKSCOTT@regina.ca>
Subject: FW: | love Regina

Chris

HI Folks,

| took some pictures of the | love Regina sign on my way back in from lunch. According to my very
cursory inspection it appears to be structurally intact. It is bolted down to roughly a 450mm wide
(and who knows how deep) pile, then surrounded by a concrete pad. As you can see in the pictures
the panels themselves have patches of missing paint, some surface rust, remnants of adhesives and
much of the black paint that once highlighted the Regina logo has faded or chipped away. If you are
planning a re-unveiling of this as part of the commemoration of the plaza, | think that you need to
have it repainted. Relocating this sign to either of the proposed locations will require the services of
a structural engineer to design a new pile or to assess the structural capabilities of the concrete area
behind the stage.

Unfortunately this is not work that our branch has the capacity to lead at the moment. We suggest
that you reach out




From: Chris Sale <CSALE@regina.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 1:25 PM
To: Chris Sale <CSALE@regina.ca>
Subject: | love Regina

Get Qutlook for iOS



From: Laurie Shalley

To: Debbie Herperger
Subject: FW: Two requests
Date: Monday, August 8, 2022 12:01:47 PM

From: Laurie Shalley
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 1:07 PM
To: Ray Morgan <RMORGAN@regina.ca>; Russell Eirich <REIRICH@regina.ca>; Laurie Shalley

<LSHALLEY@regina.ca>; Janine Daradich <JRDARADI@regina.ca>
Subject: Two requests

Hi Ray and Russ,

We have two things we've been directed to do.

2. Russ - we are going to be removing the | love Regina sign in front of city hall. We've been
asked to replace it with some kind of floral display. Can you please share some thoughts?

I'm at council today but let me know your thoughts.

Get Qutlook for i0OS





